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Oregon Historic Site Form

external site #:
(ID# used in city/agency database)

LOCATION AND PROPERTY NAME

address: 840 Jackson apprx. | historic name: Nielsen-Beecher Jess House
addrs
current/
aty: Port Orford Dy co: CUMY sther rent/ Hank Allard House
Optional Information block nbr: 70 lot nbr: tax lot nbr: 600
assoc addresses:
(former addresses, intersections, etc.) township: 33 range: 15 section: 05 1/4: D
location descr: zip: 97465 tax map ID:
(remote sites)
PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS
resource type: Buildinq height (# stories): 2 total # eligible resources: total # ineligible resources:
elig. evaluation: NR status:
primary constr date: 1901 E(c.) secondary date: Ekc.) NR date listed:

(optional--use for major addns)
primary orig use: Residence orig use comments:

secondary orig use:

primary style: prim style comments:

secondary style: sec style comments:

primary siding: ~_Horizontal Board siding comments:

secondary siding: Shinqle architect:

plan type: buiider: _Henry McBride and Nels Nyaren
comments/notes:

GROUPINGS / ASSOCIATIONS
farmstead/cluster name:
survey project name or other grouping name:

RESEARCH INFORMATION

(Check all of the basic sources consulted and cite specific important sources)

|:|Title Records |:| Census Records El Property Tax Records El Local Histories

El Sanborn Maps |:| Biographical Sources |:| SHPO Files |:| Interviews

|:| Obituaries El Newspapers D State Archives EI Historic Photographs
[] city Directories [] Building Permits [ state Library

Local Library: University Library:

Historical Society: Other Repository:
Bibliography:
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external site #:
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ARCHITECTURAL / PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

(Include expanded description of the building/property, setting, significant landscape features, outbuildings, and alterations)

HISTORY

(Chronological, descriptive history of the property from its construction through at least the historic period [preferably to the present})

Built by Henry McBride and Nelson Nygren for Nels Nielsen in 1901. Neilsen used the house as a rental
initially, renting to watchmaker H. Neely. Oct. 1911, Mrs. Nielsen trades Beecher Jess the house. Jess, in
1917, sells to John Fromm Jr. Beecher Jess was a blacksmith, moved to Port Orford after 1900. He had a shop
down town and a saw mill on Poverty Ridge between Sixes and Elk River. The Fromms were an early Port
Orford family, noted for ranches on Brushes Creek and Elk River. Hank Allard was a local commercial
fisherman. Later went into woodworking, turning the house into a wood shop with living quarters. Source: Pat
Masterson, Port Orford Tribune, Coos Bay World, local knowledge.
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| CONTINUATION SHEET: PHOTOS
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View: ca. 1911
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